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3/25/2020 FW: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE SJZ4368E AND SLJGTS3K ON 21/03/2020

FW: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED V...

Fram: Teo, Ericweihong

Ta admin-a@Ikkauto.com, assignments@lkkauto.com

Cc: Hor, Yinrul, Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa, Subramaniam, Divyashni
Sent:  3/25/2020 11:44:02 AM

Attachments: %1 20200324173442785,pdf™| 20200324173442785.pdf

Hi LKK,

Kindly assist on attached PRI.
Thank you.

Regards,

Eric Teo Wei Hong

AlG

Claim Adjuster II,

Singapore— Auto Express & FNOL

Auto Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.
Tel 8001206556 | Ext: 1002213

Ericweihong, Teo/@aig.com | www.aig.com

From: Teo, Ericweihong

Sent: Wednesday, March 25, 2020 11:42 AM

To: lanice Kee <janice kee@ksteoptr.com>

Ce: bsperformancepteltd@gmail.com; Charlotte Chay <charlotte.choy@ksteoptr.com>; Lim, Kok-Chong <Kok-
Chong.Lim@aig.com=; Abu Kassim, Noar Mariesa <NoorMariesa.AbuKassim@aig.com>; Hor, Yinrul
<Yinrul.Hor@aig.com=; Subramaniam, Divyashni <Divyashni.Subramaniam@aig.com>

Subject: aigencrypt PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE 5JZ4369E AND SLIET93K
ON 21/03/2020

Without Prejudice

Your Reference: TKS/B501-ACC-SLI6T93K.20/ce
Our Reference : 8]74369E

Dear Sir/Madam,

We refer to your email below. We disagree with the list of your nominated surveyors.
Pursuant to Appendix C of Pre-Action Protocol for NIMA cases, citation 2.9. We will proceed to appoint our
appointed surveyor for the pre-repair inspection.

Thank you.

Regards,

Eric Teo Wei Hong

AlG

Claim Adjuster I,

Singapore— Auto Express & FNOL

Auto Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte, Ltd.
Tel 8001206556 | Ext: 1002213

Ericweihong Teo@aig.com | www.a|g.com



326/2020 FW: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE 5J74369E AND SLJETS3K ON 21/03/2020

From: Janice Kee <janice kee@ksteoptr.com=>

Sent; Wednesday, March 25, 2020 11:31 AM

To: Teo, Ericweihong <Ericweihong Teo@aig.com=>

Cc: bsperformancepteltd@gmail.com; Charlotte Choy <charlotte.choy@ksteoptr.com; Lim, Kok-Chong <Kok-
Chong Lim@aig,com>; Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa <NoorMariesa. AbuKassim@aig.com=; Hor, Yinrul
<Yinrul.Hor@aig.com>; Subramaniam, Divyashni <Divyashni.Subramaniam@aig.com=

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE SJZ4369E AND
SLJ6793K ON 21/03/2020

This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments.
Dear Sir
We refer to your emall of even date,

Please be informed that our client is not agreeable to your appointed moter surveyor fram the list you provided as a single
joint expert.

Our client will appointed Mr Alan Cheong from CL Appraiser Pte Ltd as Single Joint Expert.
Thank you,

Regards,

lanice Kee

c/o Teo Keng Siang LLC

111 North Bridge Roaod,
#29-07/08 Peninsula Plaza,
Singopore 179098

Tel: 6333 4222 Fax: 6333 5676

On Wed, Mar 25, 2020 at 11:03 AM Teo, Ericweihong <Ericweihong Teo@aig.com> wrote:

This is a secure, encrypted message. To read it, open the
attachment.

Este es un mensaje cifrado y seguro. Para leerlo, abra el archivo
adjunto.

Esta ¢ uma mensagem criptografada segura. Para |&-lo, abra o
danexo.

Ceci est une sécurité, un message crypté. Pour le lire, ouvrez la



3282020 FW: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE SJZ4365E AND SLJGTE3K ON 21/03/2020

ChIZEEEENE=-BFA—ILTT, BEICEHMNT
FAILERLT SN,

Click here by 2020-03-31 23:03 EDT to read your message.
After that, open the attachment,

Mare Info

Disclaimer: This email and its content are confidential and intended solely for the use of the
addressee, Please notify the sender if you have received this emall in error or simply delete

| 9

Secured by Proofpoint Encryption, Copyright & 2009-2019 Proofpoint, Inc. All rights
reserved,

From: Ericweihong. Teo@aig.com

To: janice keeilksteoptr.com

Ce: bsperformancepteltd@gmail.com charlotte.choy@ksteoptr.com Kok-Chong.Lim@aig.com MoorMariesa AbuKassim@aig.com
JYinrul.Hor@aig.com Divyashni.Subramaniam@aig.com

Subject: aigencrypt PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE SJZ4369E AND SLJGTE3K
OM 21/03/2020

Date: Wed, 25 Mar 2020 03:03:48 +0000

Without Prejudice

;[’nur Reference: TKS/B301-ACC-SLI6793K.20/cc
Our Reference : SIZ4369E

Dear Sir/Madam,
We refer to your Notice of Accident of even date.
We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client’s/your customer’s vehicle jointly with

your client/your motor workshop. We propose to use one of the motor surveyors named in the attached list to
conduct the joint pre-repair survey as a single joint expert:

Name of Surveyor Company Name

Lawrence Ng Chun Kee Priority Services

Jeffrey Ong Leng Kiat Priority Services

Jimmy Lee Priority Services

EC Looi Automobile Inspection Services Pte Ltd
Pang Kiah Keen (Frankie) Formteam Adjusters Pte Ltd
Ng You Han Formteam Adjusters Pte Ltd
Soon HanXin (Gary) Formteam Adjusters Pte Ltd
Chow Bo Xiong Formteam Adjusters Pte Ltd
Chua Soo Teck (Benjamin) Formteam Adjusters Pte Ltd
Kalvin Ang LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Xing Guo Qiang LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Marcus Chua LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Mohamad Taufikh LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Adrian Ling LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Mohammed Rasul LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Kenneth Kong LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd




/252020 FW: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE SJZ4368E AMD SLJET793K ON 21/03/2020

Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor
surveyors as a single joint expert. You may select one or more of the listed motor surveyors. We will bear the
cost of the pre-repair survey carried out by the single joint expert.

Thank you.

Regards,

Eric Teo Wei Hong

AlG

Claim Adjuster Il

Singapore— Auto Express & FNOL

Auto Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.

Tel 8001206556 | Ext: 1002213
Ericweihong Teo@aig.com | www.aig.com

From: Janice Kee <janice.kee @ksteoptr.com>

Sent: Wednesday, March 25, 2020 8:33 AM

To: Hor, Yinrul <Yinrul.Hor@aig.com>; Lim, Kok-Chong <Kok-Chong.Lim@aig.com>; Chin, Lee-Ying <Lee-
Ying.Chin@aig.com>; Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa <NoorMariesa.AbuKassim@aig.com>; Subramaniam, Divyashni
<Divyashni.Subramaniam@aig.com>; Teo, Ericweihong <Ericweihong.Teo@aig.com>

Cc: bsperformancepteltd @gmail.com; Charlotte Choy <charlotte.choy@ksteoptr.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Pre Repair Survey for SLJ 6793 K (Your Ref: SLZ 4369 E Our Ref: TKS/B501-ACC-SLI6793K.20/cc)

This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments.
Dear Sir,

We attach herewith our Pre-repair survey letter for your attention.
Kindly let us have the surveyor list for our attention.

Thank you

Regards,

lanice Kee

c/o Teo Keng Siang LLC

111 MNorth Bridge Road,
#29-07/08 Peninsula Plaza,
Singapore 179098

Tel: 6333 4222 Fox: 6333 5676



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner 1D Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine Ma.:

Chassis Mo.:

Maximum Power Qutput:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rehate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 25 Mar 2020

Singapore NRIC
BB1Z

SLI&T793K

Mo

25 Mar 2020

TOYOTA

COROLLA ALTIS CLASSIC 1.6 CVT
Grey

2016

17RY 340968
MROSIREH 104560657
90.0 kW (120 bhp)
$17,982.00

21 Dec 2016

21 Dec 2016

1

$17,982.00

Yes
20 Dec 2026
$13,4846.00

20 Dec 2026

A - Car up to 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)
10

$48,000.00

$32,324.00

$45,810.00

mn



BASEAZONGE148 | BTA INSPECTION PTE LTD - Boan Lay

ENTHY DATE & TIME: Z4/03/ 2020 1501
SUBMITTED BY: Woeodfard Richard Vincen!

IMPORTANT NOTICE

Your NCD will be affected due to late reporting
Actual e-Filling Submission Date & Time: 24/03/2020 15:31

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

1. Please report oorrev;'.lx the details of the accident to speed up the claims process
2. This Form must be completed by fhe Policyholder andiar the Authorised Driver

3. Infarmation provided must be s truthful and accurate as possible. Any willul misrepresentation or witholdi

repudiate policy hability.

4. The Issue and acceplance of this Farm by Insurance companies is not an admission of policy liabdity on the part of the insurance companias

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

ng of malerial facts may allow insurance comparies to

&. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA} for
archiving and that coples of this report will, for a fee, be made avallable upon application by interesled partes

7. By the lodgemeant of this report to the i

aforasaid,

Date Of Report
Date Of Accident
Exact Location Of Accident

Country/State of Loss

Vehicle Registration Mumber
Insured/Policyholder
Mame Of Registerad Owner
NRIC Mo

Email Address

Mohile Phone No

Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehicle?

If Mo, Please state action to be taken

Vehicle Category
Insurance Company
Mame of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage
Fleet Policy

Policy Mumber

Cover Note Number
Driver

Name of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth
Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experience
Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number
EMail Address

ACCIDENT STATEMENT
24/03/2020 15:01
21/03/2020 10:00

RIVER VALLEY ROAD / EU TONG SENG ROAD

SINGAPORE
DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
SLJETI3K

DURAI RAJ MURUGAPPA
SKXXX8B1Z
MURUGAPPA2000@YAHOO.COM
{(LOCAL) +65-98503474
OFFICE-98503474

TOYOTA
COROLLA ALTIS-1.6 (A)

PRIVATE USE

NO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

MSIG INSURANCE (SINGAFPORE) PTE. LTD.

COMPREHENSIVE
MO
ABDATT2150MX

DURAI RAJ MURUGAPPA
SKXKKXBE1Z

03071976

NDOOR

011142010

49 YEARS AND 4 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-98503474

OFFICE-283503474
MURUGAPPAZOOO@YAHOO,COM

nsurers, you hereby consent to tha archiving of this report at the centre and 10 coples of the raporl being made available

Page 1 of 18



Address

Postcode

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company
If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own

Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident
Weather Conditions
Road Surface
Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?
Mumber of vehicles (including own vehicle)

involved in the accident

Was any bady injured in the Accident?
Was any injured conveyed to hospital by

ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Mumber of Passengers (Including Driver)

Passenger 1

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported o the police?
If Yes,Pleaze state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given?

If Yes,against whom?
Circumstances of Accident
REFER ATTACHED

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment?

Was there any video caplured by Car Camera?

Was there any audio recorded?

BLK 646 JURONG WEST STREET 61 #02-144

B40646
NO
OWNER

COLLISION - CHANGE/CROSS LANE
CLEAR
DRY

NO

MAME: MA
GENDER: : MALE

NO

WO

YES
N
ND

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties
Yehicle Category

Name of Driver
MNRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Mame
Mature Of Damage

Mo, Of Passenger (Including Driver)

SJZ4369E

BMW 740 AUTO

LEFT SIDE PORTION

PRIVATE CAR

BRANDS HYRONIMUS ADRIANUS WICHELMUS MARIA

87823208
A,

Fage 2 of 18
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Sketch Plan #2
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the repas heing made paiiable e
Cansent under the Personal Data Protection Act (POPA)

| wnderstand, scnowledge. agroe and consant At

{4} My Insurer, my workshop and the Gereral nsurance Assnciaton of Singapore (“GIAT) may/are permitted to collect, use,
disciose andfor process my personal datafpersonal mformation st oul s e {lprm] and any other personsl nformatios
arovided by me or pessecsed by my e itobiechivcly the “Personal information”) and disclose and transter such
Parsonal information 1o all inssrenis] who have oaurad venichels! invohved in thin scesdent [al aairar(s) who have imeared
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...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

PRI
=
CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING
Case | Notified Est Submitted | Ad] Assigned Ad] Rpt { Ad) Submitted Ins Auth'ed Status
nd
25 Mar 2020 25IMar 2020 5%0.00 |5%0.00 Pending for Survey
Main 00:00 Report
Edit Reg I Edit Adj RIJf_j | Edit Estimales Wiew Rpt I - Case l
Reference Claim Detalls Show All
(CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS B = [[Created by adjuster]
Insured: [DRANGE PINE PTE LTD, Co. Reg. Mo.: -
Main
- DURAT RAJ MURUGAPPA |
| Vehicle Reg. . |21/03/2020 10:00 - :59
|Mo.: SLI6793K _ |DateofLoSS: 139 Manths Fram LTA Reg Date (Man Yr}] |
Claim Type: |[TP / 2854372444506 :‘:::".‘LE"_“” 1900247040 (Comprehensive)
vehicle Reg, ' = - B
No. S1ZA369E e
(Insured)! - :
B Excass:
Repairer: B's Performance Pte Ltd (HQ) 7 SOON LEE STREET, #01-38 ISPACE, 627668 Pigneer - Tel: 6397 5920
Handling AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. (Express) - Tel: 5-6419-3000 ... [Handled by Syed-Yusoff, Saliha] Saliha.Syed-
Insurer: Yusoff@aig.com =
Adjuster: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 ... [Handled by CHEN TSUE YEE] ... [Final Rpt due 03/04/2020] |
\Claimant's :
|Solicitor: TEO KENG SIANG LLC - Tel: f.f;:puzzz )
ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED View All ] Compose Case Mall 1
There are no mall for this case.
ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS= ' view All | Search Tasks | Create New Task | Complete [
Due Date  Priority Type  Task Group  Subject  Handler Assigned By Completed On Creatad On  Done? |
No results.

https:Hsingapare.n'n:rimen.-::cmﬂclaimsfindex,cﬁn?ﬁlsebox=MTRadjuster&fuseactiﬂn=dsp_c... 3/4/2020
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Claim Documents

*5116793K (28543724445G)
[5IZ4369E]
TP
DURAI RAJ MURUGAPPA
Mar 21 2020 10:05AM
[ORANGE PINE PTE LTD]
B's Performance Pte Ltd

Uplosd Documents | Upload Photos | _Compose New Letter | _Upioad video | _Uplosd Audio_| View [View in Browser ]
'ﬁhutmflmuu' . . - IBW page @h )
"No |Relabel/Reorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
'L |25/03/20 17:55 | General View D | Loadrs | B |
2 |25/03/20 17:55 General View B | Lcad G
3 |25/03/2017:55 | General View O | aws | #
4 |25/03/2017:55 | General View 0 | Lacrs | o |

5 |25/03/20 17:55 Odometer Reading . © | LadrG | B
{6 |25/03/20 17:55 | Chassis Number O | adws | @
7 |25/03/20 17:55 | General View © | ladrc | 4 |
8 |25/03/2017:55 | General View O odkc | &
9 |25/03/20 17:55 General View 0D | adws | M
10 |25/03/20 17:55 General View € | oadirs | B
11 |25/03/20 17:55 | General View 0 | adrs | &
12 |25/03/20 17:55 | General View O | Loasrs '
13 |25/03/2017:55 | General View © | adws | A
14 |25/03/20 17:55 General View 0 edrc | 4
15 | 25/03/20 17:55 | General View € | Loedirc & |
16 |25/03/20 17:55 Ganeral View 0 | edirs | M
17 |25/03/20 17:55 General View i | @ | Loadr | M
18 |25/03/20 17:55 | General View €Y | Load PG @ |
19 |25/03/20 17:55 | General View 0| Ladws | A
(20 |25/03/2017:55 | General View © | caave | B
21 |25/03/20 17:55 General View 6 | Leadirc | A
22 |25/03/2017:55 | General View © | cadwc | B |
23 |25/03/20 17:55 General View 0 | cadire | A
24 |25/03/20 17155 General View 6 | oadirc | [
25 |25/03/20 17:55 General View i B | oeiirs | A
26 |25/03/20 17:55  General View € | Load PG |
37 |25/03/20 17:55 | General View © | Lwors | &
28 |25/03/20 17:55 | General View O | o | &
29 75/03/20 17:55 | General View © | loadrec | M
30 |25/03/20 17:55 | General View 0 | Ladies |
11 |25/03/20 17:55 General View & | Load PG
37 |25/03/20 17:55 | General View O | wedrs | B
33 |25/03/20 17:55 | General View I
34 |25/03/20 17:55 General View 6 | Loadws | M
E? 25/03/20 17:55 General View B 6 Load PG | B
36 |25/03/20 17:55 | General View _ © | adrc |
37 |25/03/20 17:55 General View i) Load JPG i

https:Ifsingapore.merimen.cunﬂclaims.findex,cfm?fusebax=MTRduc&fuseactiﬂn=dsp_d0cvi... 3/4/2020



Merimen e-Claims

Pag

e2of3

Photos/Images imr page [«] &4
‘No |Relabel/Reorder |LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) | Thumbnail | Print
‘38 [25/03/20 17:55  |General View l O wedec | F

35 |25/03/2017:55 | General View | €Y | Loed PG | A |

40 |31/03/20 18:19 | Photographs of Damaged Items g Load 1pG | [
41 |31/03/20 18:19 | Photographs of Damaged Ttems © | Leadrs
42 |31/03/2018:19 | Photographs of Damaged Items © | Load G
'43 |31/03/20 18:19 | Photographs of Damaged Items 0 s | M
44 |31/03/20 18:19 | Photographs of Damaged Items © | e | |

45 |31/03/20 18:19 Photographs of Damaged Items © | adre | & |

46 |31/03/20 18:19 | Photographs of Damaged Items € | Load PG ;
47 |31/03/20 18:12 | Photographs of Damaged Items © | adrc | @

48 |31/03/20 18:19 | Photographs of Damaged Items O | wrs | M
l4g |31/03/20 18:19 Photographs of Damaged Items @ | wadwc | M

50 |31/03/20 18:19 | Photographs of Damaged Items 1@ | waaws | B
51 |31/03/20 18:19 | Photographs of Damaged Items © | Loaoorc |

52 |31/03/20 18:19 | Photographs of Damaged Ttems O | worc | 2|

53 |31/03/20 18:13 Phetographs of Damaged Items 0| adws | 4

54 |31/03/20 18:19 | Photographs of Damaged Items € | Load G & |
|55 |31/03/20 18:19 Photographs of Damaged Ttems 0 cadrc | #
'S6 |31/03/20 18:19 | Photographs of Damaged Items © | v | & |
57 |31/03/20 18:19 Photographs of Damaged Items ) | eadirs |

56 |31/03/20 18:19 | Photographs of Damaged Items ) O | oearws | & |

59 |31/03/20 18:19 Photographs of Damaged Items 8 | wadwrs |

60 |31/03/20 18:13 Photographs of Damaged Ttems O wadwc | A

61 |31/03/20 18:19 Photographs of Damaged Items B | s '
62 |31/03/20 18:19 | Photographs of Damaged Items 0 edirc | M

63 |31/03/2018:19 | Photographs of Damaged Items O | edrc | &

&4 |31/03/20 18:19 Photographs of Damaged Items € | Loadirs | A

65 |31/03/20 18:19 Photographs of Damaged Ttems € | Load PG ,
66 |31/03/20 18:19 | Photographs of Damaged Items © | adrs | A

&7 |31/03/20 18:19 | Photographs of Damaged Items 0 | loadirc | M4

68 |31/03/20 18:1% After Repair Photo N 0 | Load s = |

69 [31/03/20 18:1% After Repair Photo D | leadirc | A

70 |31/03/20 18:15 | After Repair Photo _ O | Leadwc | A

71 |31/03/20 18:19 | After Repair Photo 0D | s |

72 |31/03/20 18:19 | After Repair Photo 0 | edws | 4

73 |31/03/20 18:19 | After Repair Photo © | e | A

74 |31/03/20 18:20 | After Repair Photo _ © | Losarc | 4 |

75 |31/03/20 18:20 | After Repair Photo © | ossws | A |

Documentation m E

No |Relabel/Reorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) | Thumbnail | Print

1 |26/03/20 09:37 | TP GIA REPORT ) | Load FOF
IMo  |Finalized On AIG Asla Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. (5G) Thumbnail | Print
(1 136/03/20 14:37 | O1 GIA REPORT ' 1 €9 | Loaa POF

Documents Checklist
|DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST o Reset | save | prnt ||

|There are no document checklists configured.

1
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Show Remarks To: [0 Handiing Insurer
Nate: Remarks are arivate unless yau show it o other parthes.
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (ca Reg No:198607188R)

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@Ikkauto.com;assignments@lkkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No: CS3/AIG20004489/ESDIEZ

Date: 03/04/2020
REFERENCE
Handling Insurer: AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.  Policy Mo 1800247040
Sl Vehicle o) 5793k Insured Vehicle No :  SJZ4369E
Date of Loss: 21/03/2020 Nature of Claim: TP Claim No: 285437244456
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICL
Reg No: SLJETI3K
Make & Model: TOYOTA COROLLA ALTIS, 1.6 CLASSIC CWT (A}  Engine No: 1ZRY 340968
Reg. Date: 21/12/2016 (Man. Year: 2016) Chassis Mo: MROS3IREH 104560699
Colour: Grey Odometer: 76512 km
Engine Capacity: 1598 cc
Market Value/New Car Price: N/A
Sum Insured (S3): Market Value/New Car Price
NDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME F SURVEY

General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: No Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 205/55Z R16 Rear Tyre Size: 205/55Z R16
Front Left Side: Michelin 5 mm Rear Left Side: Michelin 5 mm
Front Right Side: Michelin 5 mm Rear Right Side: Michelin 5 mm
The above values represeni the remaining fyre treads depth
/COST OF CLAIMS Repairers  Adjuster's Difference  Diff %|
Fars 0.00 0.00 0.00
Miscellansous lfems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00

Mett Amount (S5) 0.00 0.00 0.00
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 25/03/2020
Date Inspected: 25/03/2020 Inspected At: B's Performance Pte Ltd (HQ)

7 SOOMN LEE STREET, #01-38 ISPACE
Singapore 627668

Estimated Period of Repair: 2.0 days
Adjuster: CHEN TSUE YEE Manager: Hiew May Fung

MNOTE: This repart represents our findings af the fime and place of inspechion stated harein, Such inspection has been carmed oul I the best of our
knowiedge and abilify but any other hability under any ather circumslances is hersby exprassly exciuded

https:fe’singapnre.men'rnen.mmfclaimsfinde:-r..cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuscaction=gen p... 3/4/2020
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REPAIR DETAILS

Recommended Parts

No. Qty Part No. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount

1 1 *FRT RH DOOR Repair 0.00F *-F
2 1 *FRT RH DOOR WING MIRROR Broken D.00F -F
3 1 *FRT RH FENDER Repair 0.00F *F
4 1 *FRT RH FENDER EMBLEM MNecessary 0.00F “F

F=Franchize pan
Total Parts (S5) 0.00 0.00

| Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. |

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_p... 3/4/2020
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Recommended Miscellaneous ltems

There are no new miscellaneous items selected.

Recommended Labour
Thaere are no labour items selected.
l Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. J

< END OF ESTIMATES >

https:ﬂgingapore.men’men.cnm.‘claimsfindex.cfm?fusebcrx=MTRadjuster&ﬁ;seactiﬂn=gen p... 3/4/2020



